
 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

DATE: March 4, 2024 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday March 11, 2024 

at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of February 12, 2024 Minutes 

3. Appeals  

 

3.1 Roland Kimball (Pages 5-13) 

 13 Patriots Way  

 Sewer – burst pipe under foundation 

 Re: Account #164060 

 

3.2  Roland Kimball (Pages 14-22) 

 13 Patriots Way  

1 



 Water & Sewer – burst pipe under foundation   

 Re: Account #164060 

 

3.3 William Copp (Pages 23-29) 

 13-15 Spring St.  

 Sewer – pool water  

 Re:  Account #182825 

 

3.4 Robert Wotton (Pages 30-36) 

 83 Eastern Ave.  

 Sewer – new pool liner  

 Re:  Account #060360 

 

  

4. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

5. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board  

February 12, 2024 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

Ralph Sanders 

 

ABSENT  

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

 Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:33pm. 

 
2. Approval of January 8, 2024 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the January 8, 2024 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the January 8, 2024 meeting 

minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Appeals 
 

3.1 37 Bailey Dr. – Mark & Kathleen Nice   

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for outside watering of new lawn.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 40 units of sewer for a total of $326.80.  Mr. 

Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

3.2 51B Whitehall Rd.  –  Roger Houde  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement 

for hose left on outside.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 41 units of sewer for a total of $334.97. Mr. 

Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
3 



3.3 32 Chamberlain St. – Richard & Priscilla Leblanc 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement for  

outside leak.  

Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 24 units of sewer for a total of $196.08 after we 

receive proof of repair.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.4 13 Patriots Way – Roland Kimball 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a water & sewer 

abatement for a burst pipe in basement.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal because it was received late, per 

Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing 

prior to the payment due date.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously.   

 

3.5 83 Eastern Ave. – Robert Wotton 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for a sewer abatement 

for filling pool.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal because it was received late, per  

Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing  

prior to the payment due date.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed  

unanimously.  

 

3.6 53-55 River St. – Raymond McGill 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for a water & sewer  

abatement for possible meter issue/high usage.   

Mr. Libby made a motion to abate 412 units of water for a total of $2640.92 and 412 

units of sewer for a total of $3366.04. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, Mr. 

Sanders opposed.    

 

 

4.  Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports  

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:10pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Sanders, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

4 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  February 28, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  2/23/24 

 Customer Name:       Roland Kimball        Account #: 164060 

 Service Address:        13 Patriots    

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the January invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement.  
  
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used  
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Jan. disputed invoice:        126 
b. Average Usage is:             8 
c. Estimated use over average:       118 
d. ½ of over average use:            59 
 

     
    Value of 59 units of water at the current rate or $6.41 = $378.19      
    Value of 118 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $964.06 
    Totaling:  $1,342.25 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

3-4-2024

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  March 4, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/10/24 

 Customer Name:       Roland Kimball            Account #: 164060 

 Service Address:        13 Patriots Way   

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement since this did not enter sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Oct. disputed invoice:         16 
b. Average Usage is:            9  
c. Estimated use over average:          7 

               
    Value of 7 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $57.19 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

3/4/2024

14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  March 4, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  9/19/23 

 Customer Name:      William Copp                                         Account #182825 

 Service Address:        13-15 Spring St. 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement since the water didn’t enter the sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on July disputed invoice:         58 
b. Average Usage is:           28  
c. Estimated use over average:         30 
 

                
Value of 30 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $245.10 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

3-4-2024

23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  March 4, 2024 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  1/25/24 

 Customer Name:       Robert Wotton             Account #: 060360 

 Service Address:        83 Eastern Ave.   

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement since the water didn’t enter the sewer system.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Nov. disputed invoice:         31 
b. Average Usage is:            10  
c. Estimated use over average:          21 

               
    Value of 21 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $171.57 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

3-4-2024

30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -5,912,431.00        -231,963.72      -6,144,394.72               0.00               0.00      -6,144,394.72        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00        -127,796.25               0.00         123,796.25    3194.9%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,420,000.00               0.00      -5,420,000.00      -2,851,916.55               0.00      -2,568,083.45      52.6%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,524.70               0.00          -1,475.30      75.4%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         -54,771.50               0.00          54,771.50     100.0%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00        -105,110.00               0.00         -24,890.00      80.9%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -7,638.30               0.00          -4,361.70      63.7%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -96,815.07               0.00          36,815.07     161.4%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
           -11,556,931.00        -231,963.72     -11,788,894.72      -3,248,572.37               0.00      -8,540,322.35      27.6%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -7,291.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
                -9,868.00               0.00          -9,868.00            -906.00               0.00          -8,962.00       9.2%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -39,058.00               0.00         -39,058.00         -10,247.00               0.00         -28,811.00      26.2%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,005.00               0.00         -13,005.00          -3,009.00               0.00          -9,996.00      23.1%
520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -27,511.00               0.00         -27,511.00          -6,985.00               0.00         -20,526.00      25.4%
520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,392.00               0.00         -28,392.00          -6,846.00               0.00         -21,546.00      24.1%

37 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0vxR7QotMkplNReZsMU2UMD1tSIRtgSOV7%2BsMO4OrjL1vCcz5tk1emceft9MHsn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHc4%2FZEVo%2B10bbuznMnkS1eHuLW5T3JB9lqsSCV9IbNhAP6rW0hLpCQTeGtk%2FuPL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzYFxjyDs%2Bhdcpythz9edVlRnXH1fR34nw2ZMR5PyEnQQiUznFR4U4s0N4utWzph
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsDOW39sAnS6jLA0nRcU2vDwqdDvi5y4hg4PkAGQwL%2ByyYN6pyOE5GlURzfsRPFR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PgneoHt19MGyGY7qf6QtF8q3TsnhlNO9wkRtD%2BCkMF%2BnTAXNiJy8tW%2BygqEVBdb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTp0J8RLlA19L7Qn1H15n7knjI2Lo%2FbOopNyz1oKVS6t047Ut4OY0uTyLetH8izq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2ZIzHQ7fm962BxTEJYTgTbVQUSQ3dcv3PSor4gzovg6TCNYDM8T9mBCl5Okoka3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h90g2gzaKpKHpP8SwS2PRHt5L7d1HBSLDDbhgEtezol89GU%2B2wE0186uf%2BXtKxZy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZBznwlWhOaANq2jb9DIELc%2BKepYZqzvX4HOU80e0CJfv9NdSt0AoCyEeLaCOkJk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S2vkEd8yMPYAx57yy%2BZzXfK9E5rc1Qo3kHyova6Zm2nUqWHq33Mj8iP1gyY2BMom
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENrFaDDLSVgspFYfTrbXEmOKCoA8FcxAzr97ygLpJctdQfVeqzIAWSEY8QdZGt3N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RmLxabs%2B4mtG4byctjo3hzaJuSn%2FrgqbJSDCAxCZSB5frZvZktOU7jk6XUEjEy6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VbxicNLRxnxXEpyLdpUV5sZlBuciWig60fdhjB0tZlQmywb8D8AJSo%2BlRwjtgYe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVocRISTH8O6MCJWQyRKUupvEmCx9%2FSgC9zi6mdBQcYbrmjoHTLJAZOGKaFCY2Ct
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CYsuizXgZmU9C2GMgo1tPjAT3yMJ%2ByKS%2BWzbEzSRSfmcD2OtewSbYOWyHVXYej3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m95no0x%2FK6beMkr0jaibysi3Xv8DJx%2FwyeWIzbEaPoUn59bWuoCMN7du9ROItGR%2B


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -13,297.00               0.00         -13,297.00          -2,386.00               0.00         -10,911.00      17.9%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,895.00               0.00          -4,895.00               0.00               0.00          -4,895.00        .0%
520002 406315            STATE AID GRANT C-949
               -43,965.00               0.00         -43,965.00         -11,087.00               0.00         -32,878.00      25.2%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -187,282.00               0.00        -187,282.00         -48,757.00               0.00        -138,525.00      26.0%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               818,898.00          -7,400.00         811,498.00         490,590.64               0.00         320,907.36      60.5%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,400.00               0.00           8,400.00          13,395.13               0.00          -4,995.13     159.5%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,475.81               0.00           3,582.19      29.2%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,747.00               0.00           1,747.00           1,626.01               0.00             120.99      93.1%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               174,311.00               0.00         174,311.00          84,855.76               0.00          89,455.24      48.7%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,318.00               0.00           3,318.00           1,464.69               0.00           1,853.31      44.1%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,864.00               0.00           1,864.00             971.77               0.00             892.23      52.1%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                61,481.00               0.00          61,481.00          37,547.10               0.00          23,933.90      61.1%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               112,471.00               0.00         112,471.00          65,934.49               0.00          46,536.51      58.6%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 8,788.00               0.00           8,788.00          13,817.05               0.00          -5,029.05     157.2%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,561.00               0.00           8,561.00           4,495.32               0.00           4,065.68      52.5%
52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,300.00               0.00           3,300.00           3,272.10              47.03             -19.13     100.6%
52602057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,700.00               0.00           7,700.00           4,094.69             717.21           2,888.10      62.5%

38 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTOKM%2BezLJ3ZNbQdmTHNES4tK6WHv1t3jnK2TbAvWvwYmOkjPP3%2BHw371yUY9HjM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXJIYIYqx9MwA6h0ZnV6T6qz3LwvYRrWdO0XN9MRwaYyxqAruS%2BBd%2Bn3FP1Rz3TC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lcEXxnpeYQQhcFZyKOH9GFuNiWfWKFCJmrz58gCFGuZmIQpsNCw7dsICdO1SYWk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXQQzICmcvD8cusr0R7uUp3NrMtLHTKDCj83rOEF7ZOwix19WrRm7bAjqLScPvaz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wr72SV5RXqldmgFFLW83vC5YyjubkHQ7wRJbY3wbOgLvoZ7b5vTmKP9pYd0mirU0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vwhTAmF4RKoKSgojEDiFFMUBKC%2FQRTSaKGxkYCR5e7kvGYvTaltAuk4CXsuZODSy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epi%2B0ggH58NxVjQnnU%2F3ucc%2Fc%2FyNYjYQGn1U%2FBdiucJEbDoU9poURFfUrmguxMin
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3O%2BAKG2Lw%2B3P6%2BJpbfmYsByCmizzZmDZa5fr5%2BKqAC59nGNWfOuhK2wDVOEszsR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxNXQwM0iMHBWxy9uynuNtlRWPFZXsm7BWCybcqaoA1QFhP3iDj%2FjBcGxzNwYSg0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdMdW9ASFCamyxQO8gOV%2FgzOta5E6ltZDsiV5fXXJpS3QwybtiXUwieGXTtZsKZx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPeSyvFSgDz3DmP92ul1nJrshd4e1pFhu6RYK4wfmDPJVa%2BuCfxOKsg8Jl2bgc3Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVQUg7I0xLVOQdtXK6%2Fjjj0G%2Bctz6RRgqsozw%2FXUnKzQ%2FYAoZeFpX3OgMGwGPgk7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKqYDA9TaASUXA%2FjTHBRoWc5qUA0e3jnK3GxFbg1Y8oZlILhs97t5wOrvXWQNFLl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhRITTyO8P%2BJzD%2F%2BdS7javNuin%2FnKB2vidZXDrgj6QD2tzKMvmiYCdHNcaFVTRO1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtft%2FeAMusgFiDTV6qedA9ag7qcO4HBxmuI5wgoVypIK%2FiMJIjSmeiuYf56w%2FqsC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYlgjEaYahuCyEAWfLfAXPwA7cQG6fObaEV4859%2BOw%2BJeTw7HIfZCKk%2B1ne4LFhw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2OnS5vr8%2F21BSrLkE0xyUxq2djr6rQtYh83%2Fr1hcT%2FwdGfwfInaEUj2cA9hMwivj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iABmDWniQVJmfMsInfenkzj4ogxF6EBD9xTU84hH7q6DJoLvzbFntZM7AMOim9zH


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             520.35             129.65               0.00     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                80,617.00               0.00          80,617.00          65,327.57             322.66          14,966.77      81.4%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,000.00               0.00           2,000.00              25.00           1,975.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00           2,488.33               0.00              11.67      99.5%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 5,315.00               0.00           5,315.00           1,875.00               0.00           3,440.00      35.3%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           1,533.21               0.00           6,966.79      18.0%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                11,366.00               0.00          11,366.00          12,772.29               0.00          -1,406.29     112.4%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 7,150.00               0.00           7,150.00           8,034.65               0.00            -884.65     112.4%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,547.00               0.00           6,547.00           7,357.05               0.00            -810.05     112.4%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             933.31               0.00            -433.31     186.7%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00           1,639.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.35             144.50           2,574.15      18.3%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00             213.89              19.77             641.34      26.7%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00           3,291.75              50.00             114.25      96.7%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                16,500.00           4,000.00          20,500.00          18,852.13           1,647.87               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00             250.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,750.00               0.00           6,750.00           4,930.79           1,819.21               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           4,061.28             534.93           1,303.79      77.9%

39 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fk0crUunbyIowbgVYaGlK2fnurw%2Fd3YEZ1R2wD9A0Rdljzxo5WpUiZ1mp3LZzsMD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ApIKQ3dQuLY6cYH%2FVQCJi6swcI4b1VXnBS7h8I2QB7GwyZ3zjjCcx19EM8YFRZz9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4IZnFIicJaFkUU%2B%2BJF4aWhFNifTucgkUPGCRyqssBcUi0xyMSt8yF37bivYXbhns
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxsprRHaPnEnfDBoLAPjci%2Bj5JkKSnbItNJGLaxV92M7324CugmEldWhq%2BzCR2dE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8fNvco1pstq0BMhvjPdho6blDNAX6C0nkMPIBAGx3AUpAAB00I%2Bk4Jp7h5A36Gsk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaDutZI0UC8gbTcj1Qr6SVRmZFea3uP5DW6Z%2Fv3gUtv0yXSPcEAg30NIdcMHTEvK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DviNfrHfoDtmeiA7uhe2cKD585AdFAxyN2D%2BsEKwy0eBPFoCOhGOFPGUpqN3o3v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlb2Grf9njyquqFwv49%2BSug4bM6W50PyKrvqROkXLC%2FSlB4jT%2F0tdQYK0GKxzCTy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWIjdajWI8Eo%2B%2F7TSEzuD%2BA%2B2RVyJAjspn2YT1Z40pC%2FAV5Vh6Iv23nYxxavv%2FkQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4%2FsgQ5CrHlFZ7pJJYaTHvzuk3o63xHy62cJZjzzdGnLVNwXOyAApn7ztgQVKRWe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5S%2BJWx09xnB%2Bezc6bY4nDXE2x6BWfV55Ri56%2BSRWya7ld4bsFDuTnGzIEtzWY0w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HF8RMMHNcK0z7AEX7DqP%2FqeiuwS1wllDUTIwMJDhZ5V8Uf986vb1SVWTXAp6NxL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMRD1E3YSjft9odiO843Gm9mt1UJGjfpvQlqTijGTMzkRiu6M%2BV2J2Svor1VkA7x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDZkAU17JlcyijNoCv32POzIzq9UQshsDov1WMNCpSB07evW6vcGBO2vsYIqpovg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLgDQkQoMSdyf4VFGyXkoAbjkIV%2FZrJDka0E4DOCykUcA%2Bg1gW%2F1f%2BziH81vrltL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ue4Q5Kv5O%2Fk7oVEm0lwUl7EUTelW7sjBpjLq05STI4DH%2F3KLEvWzEF4traJ74VSH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ry889nD9xll77%2BQd0h7QfEqhqSGJ4FOABUd31RiDqtPnkpREuBgoRJbWr%2BsZb%2F7v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9UXSgMSFBfL1dJ4aPOY2ixr8nusd8zdwQqpTzxpE3ak7uhQuvPPqNQocEdITl0L
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3MCYb93o7V6UTo4zwhW91doKQexMGmdMD5kxGMP6Pil4eMca3olPXdOGL6Ru3Q5U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uzaWKUpSlm%2BiP2w0hFV5T3ulZ1E75%2BOBnY3eY4%2FgODXtwspcRFFmSmiLe8fWhlt9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2zTGCPKeZXwRY5B21n8kmBjqJEM7LS5XIO5XwDVTUWEP8xxahC4%2FeGTY%2BWnavxg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaVDNd%2BcuLdNv8ROHJ2GclZgDbju%2Fp1zIfyHgZu5uwYuW8Xd1o8zNVsO6cDyiL%2BQ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           6,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,200.00               0.00           1,200.00           1,088.16               0.00             111.84      90.7%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 8,000.00               0.00           8,000.00           7,983.17               0.00              16.83      99.8%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          20,055.76               0.00          20,944.24      48.9%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                10,600.00               0.00          10,600.00           1,442.00           6,429.97           2,728.03      74.3%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                32,000.00               0.00          32,000.00          31,995.46               0.00               4.54     100.0%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00           3,617.16           6,382.84           2,500.00      80.0%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00             283.34               0.00           1,006.66      22.0%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
             1,260,685.00               0.00       1,260,685.00       1,148,685.32               0.00         111,999.68      91.1%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,779.43             412.32           4,458.25      33.0%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             2,988,693.00               0.00       2,988,693.00       2,518,157.95               0.00         470,535.05      84.3%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
             1,314,500.00         231,963.72       1,546,463.72       1,546,463.72               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             7,115,513.00         235,963.72       7,351,476.72       6,153,008.40          26,275.46       1,172,192.86      84.1%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               516,572.00               0.00         516,572.00         380,589.26               0.00         135,982.74      73.7%
52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                39,000.00               0.00          39,000.00          37,824.19               0.00           1,175.81      97.0%

40 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dTBF4pR7sXbABHEbXD0fcXMtMvNAowfhAVKEozdg6%2Bu8t8X23fC9F254c2FqJIV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BO9IIxsCFuCwbGqBMboGKqsS1H2Yy8h0LlSi4%2BFx66G5ubqBt66ELX0R3Zex%2Ff%2FU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uc44s8eK0ytGFTak7elbQJNBSkf9it07%2B9%2FfEWohOUMhTF%2BgcboZAQ%2BOgEj0aRxq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnX2CklniEu%2FM1jJcFIL8hyT%2FPG46GKyoEC%2BxfptM8pr%2FDDz1NEF3uec22IiFGRn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSFcMY70ebm5sW7x7n%2BLHSaazWsseaCQYujDW3yzT1IBIw2RB7Lz86iDMGibdw9W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDLI4wfWkXrUAeaj%2F9WkthRBlPhzyp4D%2F4qMidGrvCNecGdoZ4pHmd9MKyaZqmYs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAXH8q3MjJRDFqXWFn0G0CjAXQfxuVHMpoOXLyzJ2j2IsSEMvQBpy4EMqBS%2F%2BRn8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M014UODp0cG9I7RWd%2FxfVsBFiyAZF8KRqwyiDZBL6bWuVbHMPxiOSamkk31fnru6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jliHU44%2FtezrKS326JXO57eNniBEN%2B5zU37UeGhth%2BgKjuVKMKpvftP33BrGEF0J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVNPF5wFGRT8JmXHKHk5N6tOg0X58tMQPWGeqXUgPpXScMU4tChuaWgJEuv0LVBq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56Eu9mViDCyL5GPfN4Mjw7g%2F6ss26LmMYAwcoQQaRSGB8CT4NAJHsSp%2BPGVdIwax
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVKE7GK49gJ84HTgyY5XN1U455bqorOec3wJDJI3EBZvRcfnWX%2BN1KKo4EGrqE6N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHjhN%2FoPBL9Ru%2FczLYtUWXXJzw0mWaNkRIxPwYu3hV6HUbN70wvs17WMHtxkkr5O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEFc8dj3P3HpCtvWIf9Ae3Pk%2B6evFjtYkkUE9beJ40VSVQp3NukTqIxNLHGkJ4e%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3AqpucaVS1LjtIoiwYUVfB9qULScpq3kcpy62bP%2Bl6MHpF3GuhijwXdFebI%2F9x9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jRTzQpQ7BA%2FeDgwKF9unWROOV7De0D25DJNVXKR16tV0aW5y4bkr2tncFNlJ%2BPwq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ob1zFCkd9ophhihgNY9FfijBJFSrRo5ES6Vp5AcbZnsT1qDxelC6vG%2B37XSezEzI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYIMCrlykED91bvOxAmoxr1oHvHxr3t6Eqd4Ruu5eszD6n0%2F6iFyXrD%2Fc4LqgeYs


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          24,684.39               0.00           8,403.61      74.6%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,702.00               0.00           1,702.00           2,200.00               0.00            -498.00     129.3%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               104,040.00               0.00         104,040.00          71,205.54               0.00          32,834.46      68.4%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,107.00               0.00           2,107.00           1,381.96               0.00             725.04      65.6%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,176.00               0.00           1,176.00             789.30               0.00             386.70      67.1%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                42,950.00               0.00          42,950.00          32,922.86               0.00          10,027.14      76.7%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                75,403.00               0.00          75,403.00          57,021.58               0.00          18,381.42      75.6%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 7,106.00               0.00           7,106.00          11,172.45               0.00          -4,066.45     157.2%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,499.00               0.00           4,499.00           3,320.14               0.00           1,178.86      73.8%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,350.00               0.00           3,350.00           1,899.76             867.11             583.13      82.6%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               132,000.00               0.00         132,000.00           9,044.00           4,075.00         118,881.00       9.9%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               110,558.00               0.00         110,558.00          22,926.70          18,116.30          69,515.00      37.1%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           8,439.25          13,560.75          14,239.00      60.7%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                21,188.00               0.00          21,188.00          15,890.43           5,297.57               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
               109,260.00               0.00         109,260.00          25,862.75          26,883.37          56,513.88      48.3%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               241,042.00               0.00         241,042.00          85,155.48          59,140.29          96,746.23      59.9%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             104.70               0.00            -104.70     100.0%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 6,688.00               0.00           6,688.00           7,515.49               0.00            -827.49     112.4%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           6,774.01             130.18           6,050.81      53.3%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           8,000.00               0.00             500.00      94.1%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             851.37             570.79             377.84      79.0%
52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 7,000.00               0.00           7,000.00           4,721.99               0.00           2,278.01      67.5%

41 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YhKr5h%2BCDDIoaQrFdslCqtVHxOAaSqYc7sFfnrjVB3kB9qXboaSqT%2Fy%2BTvkSiNw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWF4b0kaTKbsTMhfxotTfeWu1MxU2frGLMFI5OYLj6IvR2f8ATiju%2F4ZAh1MM6dm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVO1Qh%2BXe%2BNc8bo52yw9fkMMiMVSE68B4M%2F8MznXJ1EIzc%2BwQGBF%2BSwIyWTRoyjq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FPJGiLcopMgQ2FtO02VYHIBrjld6oZA9qSFAIHayIC58ZPc%2BxbHkvjKtVxIFivd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TDG9ZzxjqkBHoA2RNajF%2B45dVLnWjGh4CPhdIcNRSNzZlWePxAWC7ShzdT3blGu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xxsJk9xbEeEsq5WxvOgLbBfIruSIHuIB3OvM9qkedyIYGmhzkrGxyynWW149XVoD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToLceE9wDAsW%2FM9xJq1EtIpLKcN%2FqgZhZ37pyiMWEO%2BFbh4FqZxuoJD9wOIxqVyO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrDR%2BfjYP5U2bkPJbbkfAe2%2BBJ0MsqJ2c5go%2FsHvfiXOllm9z0rtxseOA2uSzGuJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEeuTcIqicxs9GTybVXuF4M9hAOlaNB95rj6ksQx5ns7rk42X9RisGObi3t8Yi%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mAo%2B%2BgSumPdsOnir6R05JO%2BljnJv%2FRoc75%2BIYM6t%2F7lo%2BKWZCPm5%2FxjRwVOE6Rt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bi9Y6fSil37XQqELtHZqYzgXlFAdAyIjiocMrCzVvn053fUsG4vOiv5aE3xdgmeh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSDcmnULqHkAjDROH%2By0HOKpuNjyfi9JtAfyJZGFiIufiEzNscUcU88Nc8HZv2tl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpaIC3gSaU0jsh9Gfyvp5Myd%2BVTSgtYs2AbVS2FqYOJJInBHlE61%2F8OK5%2BP%2BFBB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2AS8pvHNt5gxtiRc4L2Cn1QMgHJif8wVWW87Av8AzySy7YppYx3A%2F3dwSQiaIIZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xx6ZrNlOaLD70wX0vU8aPlYjml%2FjG0a%2FddZ5nPsBO4X5%2FZxXT0ngNuxUjBqW29xh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ukg%2FMO7Kpww56xfkHS8Q6vb6LQEpE19TM4xKThSicqAWSnhN0%2BHtaOUwicq0O0u4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gp0xD0BwZRCGgWBpMcZ7pnbR5aOvhrHBue5Nx9qAuli6moOfEi9Q2CFGBmBVtvRc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtugwoFTbuq%2F6zRAo0hpCdbA9c%2F%2FrXf7w5xWkNRZRq5%2BAkou1wK3%2FkMg3ufA98xv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HKqM4dPFsKB5S8LGJtUQMfs%2BnQALjK0PznJLURu8LAecsjrAfk63dBVic0GI7dkK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWMXLna9LEla8DlcgcXk8TQr7cWoADiinhBwXflv72FPb6gI7ORlOFz6QGtu%2FEBy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZpi%2FiHSCiAUFAPbRUvAbswH1tSHypidnfTxpT7okznjzvML1fqeEcvveV9LcK4g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ii0iQEXkZtFrFBkTYZjHUTCAj%2FEQtIYirzo6YitFX1bnf5CtI%2F2AAJobEM2jkt4j


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,350.00               0.00           9,350.00           6,382.28           2,797.40             170.32      98.2%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           2,081.43             258.36           9,560.21      19.7%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               352,516.00          -4,000.00         348,516.00          58,348.19         107,251.00         182,916.81      47.5%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                33,000.00               0.00          33,000.00          19,157.08           3,138.99          10,703.93      67.6%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               107,400.00               0.00         107,400.00          54,080.03          12,645.39          40,674.58      62.1%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00         228,853.36               0.00         196,146.64      53.8%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                45,000.00               0.00          45,000.00          32,908.03          11,507.84             584.13      98.7%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00          21,642.26               0.00             357.74      98.4%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             2,023,072.00               0.00       2,023,072.00               0.00               0.00       2,023,072.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,547,461.00          -4,000.00       4,543,461.00       1,243,750.26         266,240.34       3,033,470.40      33.2%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          34,453.90               0.00           7,873.10      81.4%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,373.00               0.00          12,373.00           8,248.15               0.00           4,124.85      66.7%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   130.00               0.00             130.00              86.72               0.00              43.28      66.7%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              70.22               0.00              37.78      65.0%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,249.00               0.00           3,249.00           2,609.67               0.00             639.33      80.3%
52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,742.00               0.00           5,742.00           4,671.45               0.00           1,070.55      81.4%
52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   457.00               0.00             457.00             344.29               0.00             112.71      75.3%

42 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AzHldXrcgaVBUhjwgRCDYskbHJaRPNmtQnxfvimpUxKWVls3RRqAJD5ynAK%2FeGQi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08fowq7XTS8mmP0KAQe8YGr20mCz%2BzVJ614eSejZiNyfymDLKWMXQ2g%2B4MvCOlUV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjQIUdXbGAV5yRIuZne66WENsyLlCe%2Bu0w0lWgJOHpOi5FL3xNQIODvCwUMI5Lgs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMJ2lhDCWfTTj2nRd03xhg90pa%2FqGmO%2FtIXine1XzKbY4jHbd1DmYULalWjy%2Fq%2BJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJctCA%2F8TR%2FvHiN8in47WKIPOkg%2BO6YfSJSk9ksepMlLWGticKwKbFopGzuVEZ43
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQM%2FG5xqIFfROB2rKvpUrltq38wEXbl90MnEP7CKwBN%2BkfZgtLYYmYg8bImNS%2FmD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rI03SR8rjn1qYlfKGlSBJhDXTfmnuArusEF2jG384JZ2M8Wzor6B8vanwUfSNxAn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVQyjbAzQ6fPHSIZGzLefXlelDylTyTaSUiacb8068lGBVt3g2IB4jdYGBZYFX5G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjtTxSI0sfscc28IqOxxqC2vfGJskRm5BC9gdc3AUU85Q9yFtV%2FFthDVfJXLehB2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvQlrF2gVDgA6vhgSjbWcrqTwl4Qd%2Bx5JBRjIMWxdCvpvOcjsaSPBCfzp2SsjxIt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H4yTkQBaaAJcwDTw%2FmihlbAY5AzrV0gktWxPlGzl%2BCsEARrHs8MearSg%2F62%2Bpkz4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCSGJ1VkgMuHgIV67uR%2F%2FDwU0GogG4bFh3PlX2lMdgGJ4mrSbTok8fJb8AumCfr0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G51ji11CF215eNZLaHTYi4GXsFrcYAvIGFMzdpDlKb2BY%2BM17ykp6erirgREbDGr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQRw6O0CBY2cvWSHLP9sPYex2xEkgHBDKtDYjykd6jso9iVSlSjP1RGQiBds4Ado
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhMwvjz%2FPyH6BIB8i6pZf%2FOWVBVXYD7%2BV5RuNOuBKL8V4bqjvm3g818qBRpR2SXe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zm6w2PdSDd8A5T3QN%2B47O3iHUwN2xLd23kT9Lc2krhQpPL7ZnsDKdUff59Z6aYKq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DPJeE2T76U3UHLHJsDaUPIxLFSCvkktWqkqel%2FRjsIkIqVNrEcz0KtZMbyZw2H2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7D%2FZG1f6eFmbaCIgmfjbx9gE3H%2FNTxvbpeep4XQIApS1%2FWZ1ixWHbo8LwF2drxg


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,388.00               0.00          10,388.00           7,900.21               0.00           2,487.79      76.1%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,100.00               0.00           3,100.00           3,076.00              24.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                81,239.00               0.00          81,239.00          64,432.15              24.00          16,782.85      79.3%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       4,163,861.44         292,539.80      -4,456,401.24     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
           -11,744,213.00        -231,963.72     -11,976,176.72      -3,297,329.37               0.00      -8,678,847.35
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
            11,744,213.00         231,963.72      11,976,176.72       7,461,190.81         292,539.80       4,222,446.11

43 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkuLzUdgtveu%2F%2F6AhA%2FSa1VY5p%2FKq%2Fmx4lVA8f6yQMf%2FlQlSyoYQ4CAjplrRkHzg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KV60IHWQmcuIFCTAnJg0Mv02C%2FJLh6g7DDFep%2BG%2BE98jOVqydJ6Ymr11TKRyzLma
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFY1Ljf%2F60PEwQYF2Op8Ds8VPA3Pf4SqMjV8QM0QtvsMEG4Othyu2w80cUYA%2FaQ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRXT%2BoVJF9UXjqpKaxNW%2FnTEjs2skXbhz5lCtVCdaMEw0HGR4wnR3T5q%2BoMxT7S9


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:50
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       4,163,861.44         292,539.80      -4,456,401.24     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

44 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,926,584.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00               0.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -17,782.31               0.00          -7,217.69      71.1%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -76,416.42               0.00          26,416.42     152.8%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,500,000.00               0.00      -4,500,000.00      -2,440,344.75               0.00      -2,059,655.25      54.2%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -4,789.68               0.00          -1,210.32      79.8%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,680.00               0.00         -22,320.00       7.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -2,727.00               0.00           2,727.00     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00         -68,156.71               0.00          58,156.71     681.6%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -2,611,896.87               0.00      -4,932,187.13      34.6%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               823,335.00          -7,400.00         815,935.00         508,666.12               0.00         307,268.88      62.3%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                46,000.00               0.00          46,000.00          31,510.91               0.00          14,489.09      68.5%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,475.81               0.00           3,582.19      29.2%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,248.00               0.00           2,248.00           2,384.33               0.00            -136.33     106.1%
51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               173,531.00               0.00         173,531.00          89,264.12               0.00          84,266.88      51.4%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,242.00               0.00           3,242.00           1,589.30               0.00           1,652.70      49.0%

45 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2B3%2Bb3HAPZ%2BCxYiyrNv0ObdTVPIxChkecMNlG1tCE%2FIF%2FGI%2BH3lKctchWGuz4Cjn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91gTwYIsKU0b95R6zEA%2BX73VAtoU3gjD%2BjHMxvksfD9tMLvtGp%2FDgQH%2F6f0MMv5f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7f0PLh6qMMCc2CI0EJtuZqw09mBiUUbEPHpdkJFnBH%2B1tFFA1q%2FfIqtUhVVV%2FGL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hD4dGuUOotTF3wiW%2B4guZ4oggq34k7anfnCelGnQcrc3YeVJYNGUe%2FZ7uKezDT0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FJklOvrhuE%2Fg5Ji7sthY0xgFezhnh5Kbtuwn9fIuq861%2BSl8IU%2BOZo4DuWWcYv0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWgiJoR5x2ZBCNQlY%2FcWvE7Xwb61Z33hnwYBP6AOo%2FM7XEYs9ZDa4jIrYVANs7Am
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=972kEHAcuai3kIz90T5hgIjscSKRUYyEQq9Q9ImpSnupsXEqclXsP3zMfSphnYoQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xR%2F0%2BrFvg0190D2foFzcHPGpBzFhfJqXFJCIjWvyZ5i%2F7lieKBXsBVxnDHcyceH6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZxrdSA%2BZxmkVhms%2BGrMgmrzBGRxiHu%2Bl0CeDjgZ99HIho7gRZL65JZj%2BHcYM3G4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfTzFWkwD9hFk4qsOSJV%2FKDcm5ZvUPCDnfSNgo5oqbjtb3sNOKDmjnuPJyqMkRRF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rqF7eRVUHcidvnK%2FNwGj7rduhl%2FicYcjlRe2Os3RJOwqUmGeWhQtwRzw%2BQ1xD31
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nK5N6xX7FRb7g1iMgXndT6dgalgB%2BetsRS%2B%2B5XXZsEce3%2FpgneGXD9JvqjaZ3sJo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvebhMfcr%2BRc1K7ZLKjknj6yXJ2f3AumyF2UW%2FxVVCVCLRhGVjDn%2Fb4hiJVA7Kma
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8q2FZVOo%2Bcyy%2B8RYTrzN6jwgYtPLIShooEeXzgT9RhAwpRXvYFZIpRelrPUpkDZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLnuFPVTzzjhNuHblrE8kG2cL1iUIR9FKcaSOJ%2F7UYc1isz%2BYBbTA0rvei0vRRPX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXJTsDjMPvmkjn3GdJrrMsBczxlI2EVPF6%2FiuCUDTSVZEeNnBoA9PRDpO%2FRlT65M


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,972.00               0.00           1,972.00             998.82               0.00             973.18      50.7%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                64,414.00               0.00          64,414.00          40,137.45               0.00          24,276.55      62.3%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               118,284.00               0.00         118,284.00          70,835.65               0.00          47,448.35      59.9%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                14,492.00               0.00          14,492.00          22,785.73               0.00          -8,293.73     157.2%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,716.00               0.00           8,716.00           4,698.28               0.00           4,017.72      53.9%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,420.00               0.00           3,420.00           2,097.84           1,322.16               0.00     100.0%
51601057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,254.00               0.00           7,254.00           3,846.88             762.01           2,645.11      63.5%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00           6,735.25             319.75             245.00      96.6%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             520.32             129.68               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                56,248.00               0.00          56,248.00          55,925.34             322.66               0.00     100.0%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                36,000.00               0.00          36,000.00          23,040.81           8,759.19           4,200.00      88.3%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             988.33               0.00              11.67      98.8%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                   765.00               0.00             765.00             680.09               0.00              84.91      88.9%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 5,028.00               0.00           5,028.00           5,650.10               0.00            -622.10     112.4%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,894.00               0.00           6,894.00           7,746.98               0.00            -852.98     112.4%
51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00             115.38               0.00             284.62      28.8%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,600.00               0.00           1,600.00             277.14             384.58             938.28      41.4%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.34             144.50           2,574.16      18.3%

46 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOk5RhkEmfLLK4dvkyD9qZwND%2F7JpWo%2FhJjJwtELwb7GFM5TJkjuvClPLzhuy7cD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2jCfTmqqZ9Ck7IKPWaRBsxXcqPBQbdFMmZmtMwnkEcLetOX5J%2B68DTqCDO18lJr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdlIU31vfQ1skPvVyAg08YKUKY5krAsvjhxSEm%2FQLXYA4lDgQ4R0vwb6uJd3ggWI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5G%2F%2B693ihLXaITdAgE9%2B735zoNqCB%2FVOqHmD9KoBH7WmSuFpimcC1kL6uCUrofww
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R0aOilYDecwpELInsgAJRAgoznQRrMQQF4cFotQuawrq9w3ao%2FJ0NJBGLLWDlahE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GldAwE8GcgfpJjJ1FbQH%2BDMgrX9SDCdA5WZaroIWSKmHce8RKudTeHk9o8h49tDi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBrc8KuVRwQKVKDvFP2OXN%2Fs3%2B8CW7kJf28RxQCSpS7MDeMhxA71aIQ8dCZjcO9k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4I7uBXETVL%2BKuYMhjUZuTRwg%2BUxA9DvVNMn5zPM0GQ%2Ffk0EE4RFGCvj%2FZI5tb7M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yc%2BbPi2HwJ2em0qR56yUUAsjOAV2F%2F0gslHlf%2FaC7LOYjgLTWliArEo%2FGOJNR2PN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cx6wa39Hj3YP8Y6phmb7sBQo4Y3kfLXP7XjbRC6aSujkdxPHo3iAyVHAS2gWCTHf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ji%2FZy9%2FWZQIJIKqnb9McqucgKOz7r%2FuA4gM%2F0QPCmU3giGTB2Nxuw97%2FlOVBPhKR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwn9R7YjVEjZ%2FctmR%2FzhvI1IoELGimtSVp8pT%2BkfBTdzbr0Q3uMIXLgHA9%2Bg%2B2%2BP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2HWoEmpgajQChw5DAeVRlVgdbDfuOJhIjUjnSlN60HeGpConqcKI6owLcZ5u1RB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4cBSGlsfhHKKAeC0OiRma6tdygrks3JpRBWufOkgkKNu3KvHv94IIDd7VE6giRJq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fBu1MtYK2y24QTMRo4OEsqDDukxDzbXvhziM1gNpsyvhc%2B3uEfaNg0wHCgOl%2Bm%2Bd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJ6RQFXyH2B8xXK%2F03CEaoJoL1aTTjmLuru5NJ0PPFrGdOz3Ds6gNfh667MOdVIs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eoT0DiSOgvY1%2F7cCPC5EML82na8%2FYy8CztjZYe0kop3QbrNSoM7chP97tFfMNIRJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5l045u9O%2FVd8JKcXogx94AlFylcRQ%2F%2BueCkO15iq5vv2zDcpXU8wDC0KGpLT4DkU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pIrMZSo9pXDII5Y1ysTsG1aOY%2BTYbwpHZdOP1yiSwLJuf960Kx%2FkDJxRFtglOfPM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAoTMsVH%2FOxoEEbrC5Gfj%2BG9ymfillCzQFrCnEK1E29wcFDpXvyBO%2BfDEuCSNVZx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s958kv1nLaxh9IY02MjOVAtK736ueXY0xvnQ1mJuqG%2FDcWrVcLH8vkAnd1A3CyA1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kz89sxmkxWLIHxDb%2BuNbWuULR%2FbdxUl6uievau8fym60zI119xPkX2ilYqwHxfuB


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00             213.88              19.77             141.35      62.3%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00           1,006.75           1,421.00             737.25      76.7%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                13,000.00               0.00          13,000.00          11,904.93           1,095.07               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,672.00               0.00           7,672.00           5,282.18           2,389.82               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 6,900.00               0.00           6,900.00           4,734.46             897.92           1,267.62      81.6%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           6,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,850.00               0.00           1,850.00           1,850.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00           1,592.57           1,365.72             666.71      81.6%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00          12,804.87               0.00           9,195.13      58.2%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 2,435.00               0.00           2,435.00           1,227.34             314.93             892.73      63.3%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                10,000.00               0.00          10,000.00           5,630.42             107.23           4,262.35      57.4%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               130,000.00               0.00         130,000.00         126,000.49           3,999.51               0.00     100.0%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,655.00               0.00           5,655.00           4,601.33             610.00             443.67      92.2%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               582,941.00               0.00         582,941.00         590,453.50               0.00          -7,512.50     101.3%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,900.00               0.00           4,900.00           2,717.41             236.34           1,946.25      60.3%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00             158.94             193.17             247.89      58.7%
51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,796,270.00               0.00       1,796,270.00       1,589,631.96               0.00         206,638.04      88.5%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,660,336.00               0.00       1,660,336.00               0.00               0.00       1,660,336.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               347,500.00               0.00         347,500.00         347,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

47 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MIztSybtKk6s2X4W2BjUnxNsDwHgvFKuy1kusXecioYgZfq%2BEC%2FvMqiM%2FBSD%2F6c5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jgCtJVf2sPZTPFW%2FsUOYb3BgTJ23v6qsxcI3Z9r3jFeTHKIDX6BgyXaZH5fQg%2Bu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jo4z66SxkdbbNizJvu1YkCFD6BVlYSlhw5B0FggB4p2PhGWtfpeiS%2BC8t%2B7hKJZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQl3dQyIhKhQt0QErMXqsQBCplAWOQklTa0C1Q%2BPkqaJttWy9csTTHas8iRTVVnN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOnGJHUn5mIyVnagfOAAx7ly9Zm%2FVJZBiRPk0VdZZb6YL9fufKqaJEpJAte%2BDZPM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=muGjM1%2FxzYSuDH3wQOZsp1iSUGfjFfUrPrj4J9hsl8iJqWauyrSFELOlYiHIE6T2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0jt8vnZS5A78U5w1mro6QovVKXcrEAc3wncL6dfXW0KPFMby%2FTZko1T%2FMO6lyrW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIF%2B2B1w9l0eOlnrFv46r%2FnUgI9CiAy6bmPlIYxavon0rOBbdKCS9TO1ugzJ8hyo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeAHN82H1A1S94fMtc5YK4IsqErEFLKyRN%2BLWp4%2B7Yx%2BQ%2B8XS0W%2BaQqXSMQNMxbp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HDMuFpmPPNLHEt%2BQcOXikZ2ri6Mc%2FiUdhVrTzhQ5EUiDlsmd%2BbWo7H%2B2rrP5VD5p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lzhfZJAOfB6z844xYeRAXDLpg%2FIkIFOvWH2VW%2FRt04CSHLl1vGdTRe4qMwKNAotT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ksMS6Mt7ETzEkY3YesUiABx0qcEHp2Og%2BwecwxFHlpEJMIyCDRy8C93SdCFggODg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZcfN%2FjCJ%2BJFEOGBAC0Gewb6L5Mut%2Fdf5GPuzJ41xS3V5%2FEPGcAy8aD0oMadRZ1K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoAjwiKc0lNdvBtuVycnGTAz6IEZXiQDuP65zy322S9rsPmJsH%2FbBdFSwFcIFCxv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtmVieuf3VFtJFeLyCDPVbD2z%2F8v0NMcAVMecujt3CH%2BfkSCXXoILOzvj0muLTID
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuFKDO3zRFOweMeaGcLJ2ATTBOG7TKU3PcC26MUN9B5EsFcurEpsDEOKqya0cSyY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ls0YgWQzstBR0dF1wg6C32TCBouPVGt%2BOjatYZ4h4w%2FH3B5IMHXDQK0vyHG3117w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnL%2BzGwsHKExhi%2B9KYJ9knrp3YEjOF6y75RqGd4QtZk6%2B47%2BQX%2FXRa5eUzKVYzEm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzRmHzikz5pblATrmakG2CH%2F9BKik8PjgeoHRRfVA95n5MJRNw8uGAQu4mhZSpHE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnCfG3G5CxSfw6byLFbH%2FdIcLhdvk7W0b7LX4VE4eXx2BJcXI40Rywg2ofokmB9J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHRQOpdgTAG5AihfiTcxyPrJhtTJzbptsgrkSRAb5Mm3YeqY9leXk3S6wXhOqhOP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oaXpWcpjtoZVGVYQRQ0W%2FChADyWD3OhTfmrHu7lNc40ASY2aXfwqFiF0mQsULgyV


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             6,051,318.00               0.00       6,051,318.00       3,601,392.77          30,437.51       2,419,487.72      60.0%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               320,188.00               0.00         320,188.00         213,886.34               0.00         106,301.66      66.8%
51601073 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          13,693.69               0.00         -13,693.69     100.0%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                24,500.00               0.00          24,500.00          20,096.70               0.00           4,403.30      82.0%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00          13,445.88               0.00           4,468.12      75.1%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                   726.00               0.00             726.00             825.00               0.00             -99.00     113.6%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                50,075.00               0.00          50,075.00          34,232.34               0.00          15,842.66      68.4%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             691.56               0.00             608.44      53.2%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   759.00               0.00             759.00             437.31               0.00             321.69      57.6%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                26,701.00               0.00          26,701.00          19,347.55               0.00           7,353.45      72.5%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                46,738.00               0.00          46,738.00          31,833.22               0.00          14,904.78      68.1%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 4,783.00               0.00           4,783.00           7,519.66               0.00          -2,736.66     157.2%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,455.00               0.00           3,455.00           2,179.03               0.00           1,275.97      63.1%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,400.00               0.00           4,400.00             746.97             737.96           2,915.07      33.7%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,000.00               0.00          11,000.00           9,327.00             334.00           1,339.00      87.8%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00          13,650.00           3,850.00               0.00     100.0%
51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                28,826.00               0.00          28,826.00          10,421.85           6,633.15          11,771.00      59.2%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,822.00               0.00           6,822.00           5,116.34           1,705.66               0.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                82,814.00               0.00          82,814.00          30,369.81           9,293.55          43,150.64      47.9%

48 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HoyJPcOt%2FRWbBUX1rsZOk%2FjsThERz%2FSL70sK8z9esI9xhpMWVFu350nGc4B3dmf%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAzytTiuMpwprFUeOBlEhpUMiV8%2F%2BrG8ZIOwq2O4owLwnw%2Fgt3Xrz1gHUBqqNEzZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64uDPm2vZ6keFmwRAR%2B05U96sXzn59cWRQTCRoynZwbqoE5%2BjcyuVHv5XLUCvKG0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enCt9CToHSmA%2BelxdjHsCvoUgnrqIflp6%2F8fzQ3hSkfiJDtxYV62JVDVZX2Wm4AI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBr7%2Bs6CYOw7MJz5qTJsmF0Ex7lV50KMKdWgrWrTpoK1bqIxKelEEWV1AQO2leDr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lu1bh%2BLxdymiufRD7Fezs8NkrRkezyqxPumtKnw8Vw1urx8q4eIowRJPvu3iUld9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSa0tV2zUbk6%2FkSYaOEkIBmwHGda9HZaEVGIEvOK1lbVXhSm1uwmRCaUp%2FkOHNuY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GKPG3uielsyQ8jHkK%2FOj8c6pzSNR36vDQ3LSSjx8yTouY5A68svRBsCagJ95fWZa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcdkGwZavmlgXQkIkzHFy058lrthvIUgbVfbJYetEEcn3laSE1%2FBP%2B55%2FN%2Fw%2FqFp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DP%2FGPMrqk0ordJtgf6Ixl6bvRQ%2Fy09CdHI5tuDSKkVdhRBXeIr2jFU0y27%2BkDd%2Be
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFAhWPoyNR937L544OmbQCQ1m7zdDPanlInVk6dpj3P8vjwd0me5Qzt%2BvDh0UMtB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cUXYReefLABzkrVfcvEHg7AlwG848anQOy9U1U%2Ff3ZUTEvO2t%2FxZJielOKxNce61
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUgHhN%2Fb8WIAkqE%2Bu%2Fmc8DL7adsOkmdwLYxp4Qc%2FOHO8U2beSuNSSjWSxjir7Gsf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwzLFyPSifaspeGHb7tgrHLpdJqe1lLZF89WnhhlkMODGdchxD3kds3%2FPntVcllT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJtSdt4JtCTJnEX6AS5UZj20Z%2BnCwK34stzrekw963vB5TdMDPUot6hgSFPtgryC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HA8qSz93Y2eDv8xntxyKfLZXbyHIf4DmU4xnktOyrEvj%2F5S0CZGaucaJLZnoVxJ7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjdBpF5WjF7sE9OPpkcMom1bLurbqnRlwnJdpJiN3FTb6P4coUs6QE9Ilkfd29L8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqTwXNwxGOARDfXHiqA6IIFQ6mBdDEbc95e6P%2F87VkXMimqM%2BZ0QD%2FSlCHY6Uacz


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                94,309.00               0.00          94,309.00          52,959.03          30,236.39          11,113.58      88.2%
51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00              56.90               0.00             -56.90     100.0%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 9,150.00               0.00           9,150.00          10,282.11               0.00          -1,132.11     112.4%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                15,041.00               0.00          15,041.00           9,336.93             416.34           5,287.73      64.8%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,301.08               0.00             498.92      72.3%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00             969.21              44.95           1,185.84      46.1%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   750.00               0.00             750.00             171.95               0.00             578.05      22.9%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,504.00               0.00           6,504.00           5,290.57           1,213.43               0.00     100.0%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,600.00               0.00          17,600.00           2,144.03             800.83          14,655.14      16.7%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               248,396.00               0.00         248,396.00         165,815.37          16,290.02          66,290.61      73.3%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                13,920.00               0.00          13,920.00          12,071.40           1,848.60               0.00     100.0%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                38,250.00               0.00          38,250.00          27,063.38           2,513.33           8,673.29      77.3%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               213,000.00               0.00         213,000.00          98,975.18          51,024.82          63,000.00      70.4%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00          22,256.37           2,519.64           3,223.99      88.5%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                31,700.00               0.00          31,700.00          12,121.58             847.92          18,730.50      40.9%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                43,500.00               0.00          43,500.00          44,983.16               0.00          -1,483.16     103.4%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,412,621.00               0.00       1,412,621.00         893,618.50         130,310.59         388,691.91      72.5%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          34,453.53               0.00           7,873.47      81.4%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%

49 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2qXzHQXl7Goa%2BZ1hYgqMO93hHtn5qxlWkQQYEiREpWqXt8bQffzynZuXlNrLomDW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wPYOygMwvj9yogZbs2H1bp6u6A%2Fn3I4dQUS4pULxuzVm%2FQ3GtMkY5GAjgoLKO6p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGNdsHXErXywhojdxwEb9H8%2FKd5bzYYgu6T7i4QK1Ji%2BXxsnGqu6%2BnjVOa1LgJoI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsQCxAVJdFsDu04ak5f2C4pKmNCwbpVZOTCavq7BwiBhvQMKM6qkLaRo%2FLIV2II9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2FILcQxnVyAAMQo6l5LK74hFl1SZnGGONMFni8dOfpjWWjLVSRvqRoPZ7SsbVhYq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEYMlKAtI2znGNV%2FmA%2FM3HhottBrl%2B5BMLgjjQrvBNhuLBl85ZhZ%2FTZOY6xbsLMC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxIJC9Z1EIciw8bb6XMRxhQH9DrfOq%2FHjhAOIUDogtLIEnqi%2BxGPkk5XK3P4nV9W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tTY5dCVw4iVrUlo0CKB33Fig%2FdGvPOVXd1924PH8L55s6v2V6JizofOWezljIzr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCFTtkrPCzRgtQCCi%2F470OC7p4xkfBsofnp5xd2M8SywfTqPkL1ov4e84jGEiHo4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WoNuaOe6zg6aKEB141KemmohVIC67SeHNh9rCPvHfOPzCrskyJckrgqQY6N%2BQUsv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dELqE%2BxYuqheO7hs3FGIC30hcxeC%2By1hRa8wc54xa36b2zRQEjqvkgu%2BmT38RXhw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXttvODx59gnehhkebKfWdTnZtWKlGz4FYCDCnFBwr06MzUsuLNjra1VJPFQAmNB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rWeRF1DeIzTyfg2GP3eeV5X7XseB%2FthgCh1%2BcywDiwBMZ1l8veQLPtZd3r7wcoX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C96aQ8UJjcinrHqPGUMMdP8kOfab2NsgPTghN1r8SFskyjk%2FPx52FXXPG%2FrKGdEa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KETeJr8SmKRUpVMQT%2B7fGULF%2B4sdvGMRa%2FPfOIBjyiw0ykh0rFbknJUGIXsmqkzK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCH8AVsfVeihCcRvZF7JRL6qu3oNaxp9Z%2BguO5YJQ4ICbM5GZzXi1dlmIYJ8NQWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFQM2134uMQ7niOwMJPUxNRb5nFiv7u%2FiElaV1sR1eC1YILdynI0UuQXRV0d6oto
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0MBLT1vQpm48ZQJBhWYu1FCIMwJqAiUoujQoVB%2FaWbud8OyDpcBLvn87YviY09g


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,372.00               0.00          12,372.00           8,247.85               0.00           4,124.15      66.7%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   127.00               0.00             127.00              86.56               0.00              40.44      68.2%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              70.18               0.00              37.82      65.0%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,244.00               0.00           3,244.00           2,609.43               0.00             634.57      80.4%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,739.00               0.00           5,739.00           4,671.26               0.00           1,067.74      81.4%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   453.00               0.00             453.00             344.07               0.00             108.93      76.0%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                12,000.00               0.00          12,000.00           7,899.77               0.00           4,100.23      65.8%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                80,145.00               0.00          80,145.00          61,764.19               0.00          18,380.81      77.1%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,944,878.59         160,748.10      -2,105,626.69     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -2,611,896.87               0.00      -4,932,187.13
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,544,084.00               0.00       7,544,084.00       4,556,775.46         160,748.10       2,826,560.44

50 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2FELGvvgeZlVgyk%2BfQFnCnmG83tyIBikuTj5iOESl9rk0LizRlllfqSZ9tzvgWDH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeI8O3XE9VI609Yf3lE7hj2fW3MJwQKQqzfXNo6kDNxV7WENMqEuyGLRQ5D3KJhn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJurs1BQUfGOdxj4oMXc8Vqds9Y%2FwLYGef%2B%2FWrUIIsV4S1Dd8gLcQWTuOtFAG%2BNN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqCxnI%2FqSTo6XvG%2BfZMG%2FMINdbOdQ8Qg%2Fi%2BKuAqU9jyFM4v2DfNmDJjkxIkM4sDj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQ%2BVgke%2Ba1vN7J1wgmFR5Nl5VrMClsw4PuVxe%2Bm5hxTMcVm8UuwVM9atYMGdxKtM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOPVexav%2FJRUvZiXFK9yV96Fl22M%2FbzyP%2BmxtKyNtTborGxsYLU5Y0%2BK%2BchLsIkl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2BaCxiGnChpO7I6ijuEcDgonan6vqkXKwAra23%2BdEg1VrxVziZOMobSXvB4kvnM3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Is4GZOzgmNRRMiWOkTjkr9o7ykkt3IUT2jghT6cNCpy0pkh3o8GhNP0I%2B7cnIiPu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9%2FFZzpfiJCPqwWNf8u2bnhnV1SGydVITasN%2BaEGh4TvyWhNMGQA28BkzPWeAVA8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2Fa3sPdQZSofV8mwg%2F0H4OQU4HFvvIj%2Fuv53T88%2BxnkQC6hhZH5ZLVnfR%2F7aCFUX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMhZElnPYkHeGHvu%2BlmQYaS74rsy61inp40bp6C6slymNb0nljFQhSi9%2F%2F%2B5sHMa


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 03/04/2024 14:49
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       1,944,878.59         160,748.10      -2,105,626.69     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

51 


	Utility Advisory Board
	February 12, 2024
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of January 8, 2024 Minutes
	3.  Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 41 units of sewer for a total of $334.97. Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:10pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Sanders, the motion passed unanimously.



